CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

y-ri’/

History of originol corner establishment: DIAGRAM
Established by Survey between 1967 and 1980 by Bureau of T55 R32E
Land Management:

Point for-the SW 1/16 Sec. Cor. of Sec. 35 at SW 1/16 Sec. 35

intersection with the E-W centerline of the SW 1/4
Set an iron post, 28 ins. long, 2 1/2 ins. dia.,
24 ins. in the ground, with brass cap marked:
SW 1/16 S35
1968

from which:
A Fir, 15 ins. dia. bears S46°E 27 1/2 1ks. dist., marked SW 1/16 S35 BT.
A Fir, 12 ins. dia. bears N 80 1/2°W 56 1/2 1ks. dist., marked SW 1/16 535 BT

Description of corner evidence found:

Found 2 1/2" diameter iron pipe, firmly set, with brass cap marked as described,
from which:

A White Fir, 17 ins. dia., dead, with well healed single blaze, bears S46°F 18.2

feet.
And A 14" White Fir, alive with well healed single blaze, bears N80 1/2°W 37.3 feet.

Description of monument and accessories | estoblished to perpetucte the
original location of this corner:

We mark a new bearing tree:

A 14" Engleman Spruce, scribed "SW 1/16 S35 BT" on a double blaze bears S13°W
19.2 feet, with brass washer marked "LS 1099" attached to lower blaze.

Compass Declination: 20° East
Steel Tape
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